Public Document Pack

CYNGOR SIR
- YNYS MON

3

GWYS A RHAGLEN

ar gyfer

CYFARFOD ARBENNIG
O GYNGOR SIR
YNYS MON

a gynhelir yn

SIAMBR Y CYNGOR
SWYDDFA'R SIR
LLANGEFNI

DYDD LLUN
7 HYDREF 2019

eam 2.00 0’r gloche

W% ISLE OF ANGLESEY
w COUNTY COUNCIL

SUMMONS AND AGENDA

for an

EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF
THE ISLE OF ANGLESEY
COUNTY COUNCIL

to be held at the

COUNCIL CHAMBER
COUNCIL OFFICES
LLANGEFNI

MONDAY
7 OCTOBER 2019

=> at 2.00 pm €=



Please note that meetings of the Committee are filmed for live and subsequent broadcast
on the Council’s website. The Authority is a Data Conftroller under the Data Protection Act
and data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the Authority’s
published policy.

AGENDA

1. DECLARATION OF INTEREST

To receive any declaration of interest from any Member or Officer in respect of any
item of business.

2. ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT (IMPROVEMENT PLAN) 2018/19

To submit a report by the Head of Profession (Human Resources) and
Transformation, as presented to the Executive on 16 September 2019.

3. REVIEW OF THE ELECTORAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE ISLE OF
ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL BY THE LOCAL DEMOCRACY AND
BOUNDARY COMMISSION FOR WALES

To submit a report by the Head of Democratic Services, as presented to the
Democratic Services Committee on 25 September 2019.

4, DELEGATION SCHEME - MAJOR DEVELOPMENTS

To consider recommendations in respect of an Executive decision taken by the
Leader.

To access the decision record above, click on the link below:-

https://www.anglesey.gov.uk/documents/Docs-en/Council/Democracy/Decisions/Binder-
Scheme-of-Delegation.pdf



https://www.anglesey.gov.uk/documents/Docs-en/Council/Democracy/Decisions/Binder-Scheme-of-Delegation.pdf
https://www.anglesey.gov.uk/documents/Docs-en/Council/Democracy/Decisions/Binder-Scheme-of-Delegation.pdf

Agenda Item 2.

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
Report to: ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
Date: 7/10/2019
Subject: ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2018/19
Portfolio Holder(s): CLLR DAFYDD RHYS THOMAS
Head of Service: CARYS EDWARDS
Report Author: GETHIN MORGAN
Tel: 01248 752111
E-mail: GethinMorgan@anglesey.gov.uk
Local Members: n/a

A —Recommendation/s and reason/s
1.1.The council is required to produce and publish its Annual Performance Report by
31 October each year - a statutory document that analyzes performance over the
previous financial year against the improvements and priorities outlined by the
Council in the Annual Delivery Document and Council Plan.

1.2.This paper outlines our Performance Report that looks back on the Council's
performance for 2018/19.

1.3. The report looks at the council's progress against our Annual Delivery Document
18/19 objectives for 2018/19 as outlined through our 3 specific objectives —

e Ensure that the people of Anglesey can thrive and realise their long-term
potential

e Support vulnerable adults and families and keep them safe, healthy and as
independent as possible

e Work in partnership with our communities to ensure that they can cope
effectively with change and developments whilst protecting our natural
environment

1.4 This draft looks at the outputs and outcomes against what we said we would achieve
under the above objectives.

1.5 A key part of the final Performance Report will be an assessment of the Council's
performance against its key performance indicators, which look at year on year
performance. The report highlights our achievements and areas where further
improvement is needed.

CC-016749-LB/229501

Page 1 of 3

Page 1



1.6 The Committee is therefore asked to agree:

that the final version of the 2018/19 Performance Report should be
published by the statutory date at the end of October

B — What other options did you consider and why did you reject them and/or opt
for this option?

n/a

C — Why is this a decision for the Executive?

This matter is delegated to the Executive.

CH - Is this decision consistent with policy approved by the full Council?

Yes

D - Is this decision within the budget approved by the Council?

Yes

DD — Who did you consult?

What did they say?

1 | Chief Executive / Senior Leadership | Comments have been incorporated
Team (SLT) following consultation as part of the SLT
(mandatory) Meeting on the 27" August

2 | Finance / Section 151 Comments have been incorporated
(mandatory) following consultation as part of the SLT

Meeting on the 27" August

3 | Legal / Monitoring Officer Comments have been incorporated

(mandatory) following consultation as part of the SLT
Meeting on the 27" August

4 | Human Resources (HR)

5 | Property

6 | Information Communication
Technology (ICT)

7 | Procurement

8 | Scrutiny Comments following the Corporate

Scrutiny Committee held on the 11/9 were
presented to the Executive on the 16/9
9 | Local Members

CC-016749-LB/229501

Page 2 of 3

Page 2



10 | Any external bodies / other/s \

E — Risks and any mitigation (if relevant)

Economic

Anti-poverty

Crime and Disorder

Environmental

Equalities

Outcome Agreements

N OO WIN|EF

Other

F - Appendices:

Apprendix A — Annual Performance Report 2018/19

FF - Background papers (please contact the author of the Report for any further

information):

e Annual Delivery Document 18/19
e Council Plan 2017-22

CC-016749-LB/229501

Page 3

Page 3 of 3



i)

Q
«Q

D

Annual Performance Report
2018-2019

Isle of Anglesey
County Council

CYNGOR SIR
afR . YNYS MON
S ISLE OF ANGLESEY
w COUNTY COUNCIL

www.anglesey.gov.uk

y @angleseycouncil



Contents

Foreword:
Isle of Anglesey County Council Leader

Introduction

How we measure and analyse our performance

Performance indicators and analysis

Objective 1

%)bjective 2
a1

Objective 3

Financial Performance 2018/19

Conclusion

Further Information

o v B~ W

17

26
31
33

35

Foreword

I'm pleased to present our Annual Performance Report
looking back on the work we undertook in 2018/19. The
report highlights what we have, and have not achieved
during the year in comparison to what we said we would do
in our Annual Delivery Document for 2018/19. It also
presents how our Key Performance Indicators are
performing against our targets (a good news story) and
highlights what we will look to improve going into 2019/20.

This report demonstrates how we have matured as an
organisation and demonstrates that the work undertaken
and governance structures adopted on monitoring our
activities throughout the year through the Executive,
Scrutiny Committees, Programme Boards, and also our the
Service Reviews are helping us realise our objectives and
priorities.

We were pleased to see the opening of our newest 21st
Century School, Ysgol Santes Dwynwen, during the year and
we are happy to see that the responses by pupils, parents
and staff have been positive. We were also happy to see the
conclusion of another of our exciting projects with the
opening of Hafan Cefni, our principal Extra Care Facility. We
wish all the residents and pupils well in their new
surroundings.

We were happy to see the opening of new business units in
Llangefni and the expansion of business units in Holyhead
getting the green light from planning to proceed.



Foreword

Following the disappointing news on Wylfa Newydd being
suspended, we were also delighted with the news of the
£240M raised so far by the North Wales Economic Board to
undertake various projects throughout North Wales.

We continued to increase opportunities within our
communities with the increase in the community hubs models
on the Island which now serve approximately 1100 people on
a weekly basis.

The report also highlights areas that have not progressed as
envisaged - i.e. rescinding the Executive’s decision
§Jrrounding our School Modernisation programme in the
glangefni and Seiriol areas. This experience has allowed us to
review and tighten our processes so that we can ensure that
future work completed is fully in line with expectations. This
part of our learning demonstrates the maturity existing within
the Council across the board from Officers to Members.

We strengthened our preventative and well-being services for
children, young people and vulnerable people in society. We
worked with partners to develop the Early Help Hub which is a
hub that makes an offer of service to those families who may
benefit from early intervention and support. | was particularly
pleased to see that we have started the process of
establishing a LGBT club for young people and a support
group for parents.

|, on behalf of the Executive and elected members, would
like to thank all of the Council staff, and our partners who
collaborated with us, for working so hard to deliver what was
achieved during the year.

| would also like to, on behalf of the Council and its staff,
thank our departing Chief Executive Dr Gwynne Jones for his
tireless work, vision and commitment to Anglesey over the
years. It's a testament to his work and his belief in
accountability and a performance led approach to
management that the Council is amongst the very best
performing authorities in Wales this year, 2nd overall, as he
retires from service.

Lastly, I'd also like to take this opportunity to congratulate
Annwen Morgan on becoming our first ever female Chief
Executive. Annwen Morgan will play a vital role in our
improvement journey and driving forward positive change to
create a healthy, thriving and
prosperous Anglesey and build on
the good work achieved under the
stewardship of Dr Gwynne Jones.
She will also provide the vital bond
that is needed between staff and
elected members, at the County
Council, as we continue to work
together to provide residents with
the best possible services, despite
our severely diminishing budgets.

Leader
Llinos Medi



Introduction

Our aim for the 2017-2022 period as stated in our Council
Plan is that -

“We will be working towards an Anglesey that is healthy
and prosperous where families can thrive”

The key theme running through the Council Plan is our
ambition to work with the people of Anglesey, our
communities and partners to ensure high quality services
that will improve the quality of life for everyone on the
Island.

-
%1 recent discussions with our communities, staff and elected
Thembers the following priorities have been identified:

e Objective 1: Ensure that the people of Anglesey can thrive
and realise their long-term potential

e Objective 2: Support vulnerable adults and families and
keep them safe, healthy and as independent as possible

e Objective 3: Work in partnership with our communities to
ensure that they can cope effectively with change and
developments whilst protecting our natural environment

We outlined what we would do to deliver our Council Plan in
our Annual Delivery Document for 2018/19. This Annual
Performance Report will review the progress of our actions in

relation to our objectives and compare our performance to key
measures.

We also noted that we will do our very best to ensure that our
work aligns with the goals and the principle of sustainable
development embodied in the Well-being of Future Generations
Act. Our objectives have been aligned to these as can be seen in
the table below.

Council Objectives & Link
to National Goals

Objective 1
Objective 2
Objective 3

s
S

Prosperous




How we measure and analyse our performance

What is Performance Management?

Performance Management is a process in which the council
and its staff work together to plan, monitor and review our
corporate priorities through corporate objectives, service
objectives and individual objectives, within allocated
resources.

The Council Plan

The Council Plan sets out the Council’s strategic Aims and
Objectives for the electoral term. It informs the decision
making process at all levels in the Council and:

sets the framework we use to plan, drive and deliver our
services

influences how way we shape our budget annually, and
helps to monitor progress and assess what we achieve
annually

o Qedbrd e

How and when is it monitored?
The delivery of the Council Plan is delivered through the
realisation of the Annual Delivery Document (ADD). The ADD

is created at the beginning of each financial year and identifies
the key priority areas, as outlined in the Council Plan, which
the council will focus on realising during the forthcoming 12
months. At the end of the financial year the Annual
Performance Report (this document) is written to report on
progress made, against this Annual Delivery Document over
the last 12 months.

The Council Plan is monitored through a variety of different
channels, these include:

e Quarterly Transformation Programme Boards;
e Quarterly Corporate Scorecard Report; and
e Annual Service Reviews

Reports using intelligence and information from these sources
are thereafter considered by our corporate scrutiny function
followed by the Executive. This ensures all members are
aware of the progress we are making against our priorities.




How we measure and analyse our performance

Service Reviews
Each Service is expected to undertake two Service Reviews
per year which are undertaken and managed corporately:

1. Financial Service Review

Undertaken to forecast service savings and transformation
work which can be used to assist the process of setting the
annual Council budget.

2. Performance and risk Service Review

Requests that Services complete a service self-assessment
4p identify how the Services are performing against key
%bjectives. It is used to provide assurance to the Senior
Peadership Team and The Executive that service direction
is aligned to that of the wider Council direction and that
resources are used effectively.

Transformation Programme Boards

The Transformation Programme Boards, which sit every quarter,
are chaired by the Chief Executive and the Deputy Chief Executive
and consists of a membership of, Heads of Service, Senior
Managers, Executive Members and Scrutiny Members.

The Programme Boards have a remit to monitor and drive
progress on related Change Programmes and Projects giving
confidence to elected Members & Senior Leaders that anticipated
benefits to the Council and communities are realised and ensuring
pace of change is key.

Corporate Scorecard

The corporate scorecard identifies and informs Council leaders of
progress against National and local indicators which explicitly
demonstrates the successful implementation of the Council's day
to day activities. It assists in providing the evidential indicator base
from which the annual performance report is drafted. It portrays
the position of the Council against its operational objectives as
outlined and agreed collaboratively between the Senior
Leadership Team / Executive and Shadow

Executive.

The quarterly scorecard monitoring report outlines mitigating
actions the Senior Leadership Team have identified to drive and
secure improvements. This report is scrutinised by the Scrutiny
Committee and the Executive where assurance can be gained that
performance across services is being managed effectively.



Performance indicators and analysis

The council monitors its performance through the corporate scorecard, the indicators within the scorecard reports on both
national and local indicators.

National indicators, known as Performance Accountability Measures (PAM) are published and historically have been used to
compare Local Authorities against the same indicators.

Each year the PAM indicators are reviewed and new performance indicators are introduced to monitor performance on a national

basis. As well as including new performance indicators in the dataset some are also removed and are no longer relevant or no
longer monitored.

Number of Pls by quarter by year

g
5 5
4 4 4
3 3
2 2 : I 2

2016-17 201718 2018-18

0T abed

® LUpper Cuarile Upper Median Cuartile ™ Lower Median Quarlile ™ Lower Cuartile

The chart above demonstrates what our performance was for the last 3 years when comparing the current set of PAM indicators,

i.e. the PAM indicators which were previously monitored for 2016 to 2018, and the currently published PAM performance
indicators for 2018/19 which includes 3 new additional indicators.

The chart demonstrates that 4 additional performance indicator was added to the Upper Quartile, 1 was added to the Upper
Medium Quartile, 1 fewer indicators in the Lower Median Quartile and 2 remain in the Lower Quartile.



Performance indicators and analysis

The pie chart below shows that during 2018/19, 53% of our indicators We are pleased to report that of the published
either improved or maintained performance and 40% declined in indicators, our national standing has improved once
performance when compared to the performance of 2017/18. again this year. We believe that the majority of the
currently unpublished PAM indicators should also
7% of the indicators are new PAM indicators for the year and do not perform well if performance stays in line with the
therefore have performance data for 2017/18 to be compared to. performance in 2017/18. All PAM indicators will be

published by December 2019 and the currently

published indicators can be seen in Appendix 1.
Summary of area performance 2018-19

To improve our national performance in 2019/20, as

part of a review into performance which included a

g ”0_ workshop with representation from the Senior
NA Cﬂmggﬁ"m" Improved Leadership Team and Elected Members, all PAM
a 46% indicators will be monitored through the Corporate

Scorecard, the majority on a quarterly basis and the
remaining indicators on an annual basis, so that
improvements can be identified and undertaken
sooner in the year. For the first time the Corporate
Scorecard will also be monitored to demonstrate
performance against our council objectives during
2019/20.

Mo Change
7%

This change will ensure the council objectives are
the focus of performance reporting rather than only
RAYG status (definition below). This process gives
our Senior Officers, Elected Members and members

Declined
40%



Performance indicators and analysis

of the public a regular assessment of
our performance and can be used to
instigate corrective / mitigation
measures.

How we present our performance:

The image below explains how we present our performance trends within the
scorecard and throughout this document. The progress in relation to objectives
during 2018/19 is presented as text within a chart and is colour coded to
represents a progress status, referred to as a RAYG status:

As well as the PAM indicators, we have

been monitoring local Key Performance
Indicators identified by The Executive,
Shadow Executive and the Senior
Leadership Team within the Corporate
Scorecard during the year. Our analysis
gf the comparable performance
@dicators note that 59% of our
mndicators have improved, 10% have
maintained the performance, and 31%
have declined in performance
compared to 2017/18.

It should also be noted that 69% of the
indicators performed above their
targets for the year, 22% were within

Red = 10% or more behind target
Amber = between 5% and 10%
Yellow = within 5% of target
Green = on target

The RAYG status is brought together with relevant Performance Indicators at the
end of each section. The Performance Indicators are displayed as the example
below, which consists of the local RAYG status our national PAM performance
quartile and our year on year trend.

Performance Indicator
Title 3

Performance Result hrough directaction by the local authority
(% or Number)

Local RAYG status
based on locally set
Targets for 18/19

tolerances of the target, and the
remaining 8% were below target.

National PAM performance quartile
(Of 22 Welsh Local Authorities)

Year on Year

Trend for the

performance
indicator

Upper Quartile = Top 6
Upper Median Quartile = 7th to 11th
Lower Median Quartile = 12th to 16th 17/18 - 9.6%
Lower Quartile = 17th to 22nd




Annual Performance Report 2018-2019

Objective 1

® Potential

Resilient“ Healthier“ More EquaIV Cohesive CommunitiesJ Welsh Language/CuItureJ

Jobs and Work Opportunities
Our officers collaborated with others to ensure a successful North
Wales Economic Ambition Board Growth Bid to the Welsh and UK
Government where a total of £240M was committed to the
region.

The Council and other members of the board are all working

QD . . . .
tagether to create jobs, improve skills and training, enhance
imfrastructure and develop North Wales as a world leader in
smart energy, technology, digital innovation and connectivity, and
more.

We expect the final Growth Deal to be in place later in 2019 and
for work to begin on priority projects from 2020 onwards.

7 new business units were built and leased at Llangefni during the
year. Building work on an extension to the Anglesey Business
Centre in Bryn Cefni, Llangefni was also completed and can now
be utilised by local businesses.

We were unable to complete the 8 new business units in
Holyhead during the year but we did gain planning permission to
enable these to be built during 2019/20. This will remain a priority
for us.

e Ensure That The People Of Anglesey Can Thrive And Realise Their Long-Term

Globally ResponsiveV

We completed the Llangefni Link Road which has enabled a
better link between the A55 and Coleg Menai. This will help
enable better opportunities for training and skills
development on the Coleg Menai campus through greater
accessibility as well as better access to the industrial park
which creates more opportunities for new businesses to be
located here.

Whilst a lot of work has been undertaken at Market Hall in
Holyhead throughout the year it was not possible to
complete on time due to not being able to access further
EU funding in a timely manner. This together with
complications with the building process meant it did not
open until the summer of 2019 when the Holyhead Library
was relocated there.

eotenmRiRl Y



Annual Performance Report 2018-2019

Education and Skills
We adopted, following an extensive period of consultation,
a new School Modernisation Strategy (SMS) during the year
that highlights the way forward for Education on Anglesey.

The decrease in numbers and the increase in empty places,
together with the cuts faced has resulted in significant
budgetary challenges across the sector and this will
probably continue or be even worse over the next few
years.

This challenge will need to be met head-on over future
ears in order to secure a sustainable efficient school
gotprint across Anglesey. It is envisaged this will be

Fealised using the adopted SMS which notes that we will -
® e Ensure that all schools lay firm foundations to ensure that

e Establish a school system that is suitable for the next all learners reach a level of proficiency in both languages
thirty years to ensure the best opportunities for our that are relevant to their ability
children and young people to flourish and take
advantage of the world of work opportunities that are e Create the circumstances for Headteachers to succeed by
on the horizon ensuring that they have sufficient time and support for

leadership and management
e Continue to operate relentlessly to ensure that our

school standards and provision are nationally amongst * Establish a system so that the school system ensures an
the best appropriate succession

e Ensure that the Council's resources are used efficiently * Ensure that the strategy contributes to the aims of the
and effectively by developing a more equal cost-based Future Generations & Wellbeing Act and contributes to
organization across schools and establishing a suitable “Place Shaping".

pattern for post-16 education



Annual Performance Report 2018-2019

We completed the build of Ysgol Santes Dwynwen and
officially opened the school on the 29th April 2019, slightly
later than planned. The new 21st Century school has all the
necessary resources to meet the needs of the new
curriculum, which will be rolled out in schools in 2022, and
provide the best possible environment for learning.

The school will be voluntary controlled by the Church of Wales
and the school has been designed for 180 pupils and 25
nursery places.

The new school meets the global standard BREEAM “Excellent’
status which evaluates best practice for environmental
pUerformance of a building through design, specification,
&onstruction and operation. It aims to reduce the negative
Bffects of construction and development on the environment.
The BREEAM Excellent status puts the building in the top 10%
of new non-domestic buildings in the UK for sustainability and
contributes to the national aim of a Wales that is globally
responsive.

The school replaces the four schools of Ysgol Bodorgan, Ysgol
Dwyran, Ysgol Llangaffo and Ysgol Niwbwrch. Initial responses
have been encouraging and the children have enjoyed making
new friends as well as

undertaking new experiences and opportunities such as
coming to school on the bus and taking part in sports teams.

Following an internal review of the Llangefni and Seiriol
Modernisation Projects, the Executive rescinded its previous
decisions made in July 2018 on the future of education
provision.

The internal review highlighted concerns regarding the
compliance with the School Organisational Code (Welsh
Government) 2013.

It was agreed to look afresh at the various options in
relation to schools modernisation with the requirement to
follow the updated Schools’ Organisation Code (Welsh
Government) 2018 in the Llangefni and Seiriol areas and to
bring an appropriate report back to the Executive in early
2019/20.

During the year we provided regular support and advice to
our newly qualified Head Teachers whilst they developed
in their roles. Six potential heads of the future also
completed

their courses during the year enabling us to help secure
that suitably qualified staff are in place for the future.

Denu Talent Mon was successfully launched in the summer
of 2018 where 10 young people were employed over a 12
week period in work placements throughout the Council
Services. The Scheme provided an opportunity for young
people to gain new skills, confidence and get an insight
into the diverse range of careers that working in local
government can offer. Following the scheme, one young
person was successful in gaining employment with the
Council while the others continued on to further education.
We believe that this is a good example of nurturing talent
in order to contribute towards a prosperous Wales.

11



Annual Performance Report 2018-2019

Health and Well-being
We continue to try and increase the contribution made by The survey also showed that:
our residents, emphasising on young people, in sport and
leisure activities.

67% of pupils are members of a sports club

During the year we saw that 67% of participants of our
NERS programme (National Exercise Referral Scheme)
completed the full course. 85% of participants felt that the 77% of pupils took part in sports at a club outside of
exercise programme had led to an improvement in school in the last year

health.

71% of pupils enjoy sports outside of school a lot

86% of pupils are confident in trying a new activity
During the spring and summer of 2018, with the support

_on local authorities and schools across Wales, over 38% of pupils feel their opinions about sport and PE are
£20,000 sessions children and young people took the always listened to

épportunity to have a say on sport and their wellbeing.

This is encouraging and provides a good base from which

The results show that on Anglesey 56% of children are to generate a greater interest in sport and leisure amongst
taking part in sports at least three times a week, our young people and a golden chance to contribute
compared to 50% in 2015 and the current national towards the aim of a healthier Wales.

average of 48%.

giiil>’

PN |



Annual Performance Report 2018-2019

Wales Football Manager Ryan Giggs and his Assistant
Manager and former Anglesey resident Osian Roberts
officially opened the first 3G pitch on Anglesey at Plas
Arthur, Llangefni, during the year thanks to a £200k
investment by the Council and the Wales Collaborative
Sports Facilities Group.

During the year the fitness room at Holyhead
undertook a refit including all new equipment.

These changes amongst others led to a total of 553,000
visits to our leisure centres where physical activity was
gndertaken during the year. This is an improvement on
fhe 508,000 visits the previous year.

ay

Over the year we helped bring 78 houses back into use
as well as create 9 new homes so that they become
homes for individuals, couples and families. The map to
the right demonstrates the the number of houses
brought back into use in each ward.




Annual Performance Report 2018-2019

A Case Study which demonstrates success under this
Objective and demonstrates that we're doing our
utmost to ensure each individual reaches his or her
potential can be read as follows -

Family A was referred by the primary school in
relation to concerns they had in regards to child
A’s emotional wellbeing and attendance. The
Family wanted to be sure that the child would
be supported in the transition between primary
and secondary school.

To measure how successful the council is aligned to the Future
Generations of Wales Act, as part of this annual performance
analysis, we undertook a Future Generation self-reflection (self-
assessment) exercise using a tool specifically designed by the

The Team around the Family (TAF) coordinated a Future Generations Commissioner for Wales Office.

family meeting and developed a family plan that
included the family, child and agencies such as
the school, NSPCC Family Therapist / Play
Therapist, Mental Health Service, Local Authority
Housing, Housing Association and the education
welfare officer.

8T abed

For this objective our Council Managers believe that we are
currently ‘Being More Adventurous’ with the work completed
during the year. We believe this because we are undertaking
work in this objective that is not of a ‘business as usual’ mind-set,
is pushing boundaries by taking a proactive approach to the
prevention agenda, developing talent and providing work-based
opportunities, working collaboratively with partners with a view
of ensuring immediate success whilst keeping an eye on the long
term and integrating people’s views into the decision making
process which is much more evident than we have in the past.

Child A no longer requires support as they have
successfully settled in secondary school and
they are implementing coping strategies they
have learnt to deal with coping in the near
future. Transition of child A to secondary school

has been successful removing the need for Further work needs to be undertaken under this objective and

aggnues e mterveng and improving Fhe our focus will be placed on achieving our revised Annual Delivery
child’s attendance, confidence and emotional Document 2019/20

wellbeing.



Annual Performance Report 2018-2019

PAMIOOT: Perceantage of pupil attendance in
pamary schools

PAMIO33: Percentage of pupils assessed in
Welsh atthe end of the Foundation Phase

MNational Padormanca

TEC

PAM/041: The Percent of NERS clients
who completed the exercise programme

Maticnal Pedormance | Trend

= n/a

PAMIODE: Parcentage of pupil atliendanca in
sacondary schools

v

1718-94

PAMIOZ4: Percentage of year 11 pupils
entened to sit @ GCSE in Welsh (first language)

TBC

PAMIO13: Percentage of emply privale sechor
properies brought back inlo use during the
yaar through direct action by the local authority

()

17/18 - 9.6%

PAMIOOS: Percentage of Year 11 leavers
known notbe in educaton, training or
amploymant (MEET)

Mational Performanco

Upper Median *

Quartile
17M18-43%

PAMIO17: The number of visits to local
authority spodt and leisure centres during the
year where the visitor will be participating in

physical activty, per 1,000 population

Mational Pardormance Trend

Upper Median

PAMIO14: Number of additional dwellings
craated as a resull of bringing emphy
propaies back inlo use

National Performance

n/a

PAMIO3Z: Average Capped 9 scone for pupils in
yaar 11 (altainment)

349.1

MHational Performance

Yellow

Upper Madian
Quartile

PAMI023: The percentage of food
establishments which are ‘broadly compliant
with food hyglena standards

J

17118 -98

PAMIO38: Landlord Sendces: Percentage of
homes that meet t Welsh Housing Quality

National Perdormance

TBC




Annual Performance Report 2018-2019

PAMIO33: Landlos

rent lost due (o

PAMOAT: Landlord Serdces: Average num ber

of days to ¢ Hete repairs

136 Da}::m

National Parformance Trand

Upper Median n / a

All of the identified indicators for Objective 1 have performed
_Uwell during the year compared to their targets with the

& exception of 2 indicators which were within 5% of their set
Dtargets for the year. 5 of the indicators improved upon their
operformance from 2017/18 while 3 of the comparable
indicators declined ever so slightly (less than 0.4% points)
compared to 2017/18.

6 of the indicators however do not have any data to be
compared to so it's deemed important that we use any
benchmarking results to ensure that targets for the coming
year are realistic and ensure good performance.

Attendance at our schools (PAM/007+008), although
demonstrating a slight decline, have performed well in
comparison with other local authorities and attendance at
secondary schools have seen an improvement in national

performance to the Upper Quartile whilst the primary
schools also maintained their performance in the
upper quartile.

One indicator which has seen a very good
improvement during the year is the number of year 11
leavers that are not in employment, education or
training (NEET). The 2017/18 performance for this
indicator resulted in Anglesey having the highest
percentage of year 11 leavers who were NEET in Wales.
This led to an increased scrutiny of the indicator both
within the Service and by our Elected Members and
prompted a change in process to improve on the
result.

We are pleased to see that this indicator is now
performing well, joint 6th in Wales, and that our young
people leaving year 11 are capitalising on opportunities
available to them locally, be that in further education,
training or employment.

Our Empty Homes project has once again ensured that
we managed to get 11.8% of the total number of empty
homes back into use (PAM/013+014). This drive had
ensured that another 78 empty properties are
available to our residents improving their opportunities
within local communities.

16



Support for older and vulnerable adults

We completed and officially opened the new state of the art
extra care housing facility, Hafan Cefni, in Llangefni during the
year. Hafan Cefni is a development which offers a home for life
for people over 60 years of age who wish to live independently in
agsafe and welcoming community with care and support services

o :
Syailable on site.

N
[y

Whilst planning work has been undertaken for the extra care
facility in Beaumaris, the decision to rescind the previous
decision on the future of Ysgol Gynradd Beaumaris has seen a
delay in the project.

Whilst this is disappointing we are keen to ensure that the
development will be the best it can be. The delay will allow us to
revisit the south of the Island as an area and consider further
proposals which may be available to us.

We continued to work with Betsi Cadwaladr Health Board to
ensure that 15 beds are available for dementia care at
Garreglwyd.

We successfully re-tendered, in partnership with Betsi
Cadwaladr Health Board, the home care contract and we
now have 3 providers responsible for home care provision
sharing a third of the Island each.

The contract ensures that the highest service is provided
to users and will ensure that older people who have been
admitted into hospitaland are waiting to go home are able
to go home quicker than under the previous provision
provided by the Council.

This will also ensure that hospital beds are available
quicker and in turn reduce the demand on the local
hospitals.




Annual Performance Report 2018-2019

The community hub model has successfully worked in
many areas on the Island and there are approximately
1,100 people accessing community hub activities on a

weekly basis.

Some of the developments over the year include:

e Amlwch Agewell have relocated to the Leisure Centre
and there are extra days available at the newly
transformed community hub at Maes William Williams

e Agewell Llangefni now operate from within Hafan Cefni

;gjand is seen as an innovative model

«Q
(¢

&3 ICF capital investment has been completed to upgrade
and improve access to hubs at Bryngwran, Llanfaelog
and Llanfairpwll

e Eglwys Fach in Newborough have improved their
facilities and provide an increased number of activities

e Work has started on transforming two community
lounges into community hubs at Cae Gwyn, Holyhead,
and Tany Foel in Llanerchymedd

Progress in Cemaes and Benllech was not to the same
degree due to the focus in other areas where the greater
level of interest was displayed this year.

Other areas, including these two areas will follow in the
future.

We wanted to revise and change the way that day care
arrangements are provided by us during the year however
this has unfortunately not been possible due to other
activities taking priority and the need to draft and engage
on a revised day opportunities strategy with end users.

This activity will now be undertaken during 2019/20 under
the direction of our Social Services Programme Board.

The scheme, which has enabled us to fully refurbish the 29
flats, has benefited from significant financial investment,
and the flats have been transformed to provide
comfortable, modern living accommodation.

We will be offering the chance for individuals and couples
over the age of 60 to apply for social housing at the newly
refurbished Llawr y Dref flats in Llangefni.

Some flats have been put aside to provide the opportunity
for those with learning difficulties to move to temporary
flats so that they can be assessed and supported for
independent living.

These flats will be up and running during 2019/20.

18



Support for families and children

During the year we strengthened our preventative and
wellbeing services for children, young people and vulnerable
people in society by implementing the Children & Families
Services Prevention Strategy that focuses on building
resilience, de-escalating the need for statutory services and
protecting children and young people from significant harm.

We also created new posts in the service such as the Healthy
Relationships Worker post which allows us to respond earlier
with children and young people who are at risk of
exploitation.

-
1§1e service participated in the Early Action Together
Pgogramme in conjunction with North Wales Police. This is

a Home Office funded programme which seeks to formulate
a response from the Police and their key partner agencies
which is Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACE) aware and
trauma informed. The benefits of the programme is a
reduction in the Police referrals to the service and increase in
the number of Early Help referrals. This supports the
strategic objectives and statutory requirements for us to
intervene earlier and focus on prevention.

The Resilient Families Team continued to support families
under the core aims of to Prevent, Return, Reduce, and Review.
The team supported families with children at the edge of
care, supporting them to not having to enter the

care system and support families for their children to return

home to them if they have been in care. Currently we co-
working with approximately 60 children in this way.

We have worked collaboratively with Housing Associations
throughout the year to provide more affordable housing on
the Island.

A total of 48 new houses were completed during the year in
the following areas:

e Llanddeusant - 10 new units completed
e Cemaes - 14 new units completed

e Dwyran - 2 new units completed

e Penysarn - 9 new units completed

e Newborough - 5 new units completed

e Holyhead - 8 new units completed

Work has also started on a further 25 new units in Holyhead.

For the first time since the 1980s we agreed on plans to build
our own council stock in order to provide suitable
accommodation and meet the needs of our tenants and future
residents.



Annual Performance Report 2018-2019

Our Teulu Mén service is now well-established and has
continued to provide information, advice and support to
members of the public, partners, and families on enquiries
in relation to children and families. We continued to
promote Teulu M&n by attending open days, parent
evenings and community events.

We worked to develop the Early Help Hub. The hub is a
multi-agency meeting that includes key partner agencies
including the third sector. The purpose of the Hub is to
make an offer of a service to those families who may
benefit from early intervention and support. The families
discussed are referred to the service from agencies and by
%If—referral.

N
There is insufficient support for LGBT young people and
their parents on Ynys Mén. In response, we started on the
process of establishing a LGBT club and a support group for
parents on the Island. The young people are central to the
development of this project and they are members of the
development group. This is a piece of work which is
essential for us to develop further during 2019/20.

We continued to safeguard the children and young people
of the Island. We increased the number of Independent
Reviewing and Safeguarding Officers within the service
which has increased capacity.

The timelines of responses within the Children & Families
service remains good with assessments being completed on
time and families having the right Social Work support at the
right time.

We contribute fully to the North Wales Safeguarding Board.
We assist in training events and in raising agencies’ awareness
of a cross section of Safeguarding issues, making sure that
Safeguarding remains high on partner agencies’ agenda but
also it remains everybody’s business.

We started to increase the number of Local Authority Foster
Carers and placements by introducing an enhanced foster
carer package.

This includes a 50% discount in Council Tax; free parking in all
of council run car parks; a 10% increase in fostering allowance
and a free leisure services membership card.

Following the announcement of the new fostering package in
January 2019, we received several enquiries and assessments
were started.

We also started the process of developing the first Small
Group Homes provision on the Island- Cartref Clyd Mén. This
involves two children living together in ‘homely’ surroundings
and functioning in a similar way to children at home i.e. going
out to school, living in the community, having neighbours and
friends and so on.

20



A Case Study which demonstrates success under this objective and demonstrates that we're doing our utmost to support
vulnerable adults and families to keep them safe, healthy and as independent as possible can be read as follows -

Gg abed

P lives with her family in Llangefni and has a learning disability and attends Canolfan Addysg Y Bont. P was referred to Specialist
Children’s Services when they were 17 years old for Community LD Paediatric Nursing Service to support the school to manage her
behaviour. P's family had not requested any support or involvement from services prior to this.

As part of the Partneriaeth - Y Bont - Partnership Transition Project (Based in the Special School), P and her family were able to have the
additional support from the service Transition Co-ordinator without having to be open to a social worker. The Transition Coordinator
was able to work in partnership with other multi agency professionals who were working with P, to support in planning the

Transition Process to adult learning disability services.

As part of the transition process to adult services it was felt that it would be positive for P to widen her range of interests and activities
to help her to become more independent, and also support her parents in their caring role by enabling her to have short breaks.

It was agreed with the family that it was the right time to introduce a social worker from SCS, to look at the types of support that would
help P and support the family through the Transition to Adult Services. As part of P's Care and Support Plan, the family used direct
payments to enable her to take part in a range of activities in the community and this has provided the opportunity for P to develop her
independence and social skills with the support of 2 personal assistants, on a weekly basis. This was the first time the family have had
social work support and this relationship meant that the social worker was able to get to know the family and ensure that links were
made with the social work team within the adult learning disability service.

Later in the year, the Social Workers visited the family so that the link with Adult LD would provide a seamless service for P and that the
family were able to be confident that the Direct Payment service could continue and that where necessary the transfer of health services
would be co-ordinated by the professionals that were part of the original MDT.

Both social workers will work together to support P until she is 18 years old and the Transition Coordinator will continue to be involved
as part of Adult Learning Disability Services, looking at day activities and other options for further education opportunities.

P's mother has shared with the social worker that she feels that the Transition Service has been “good” and she has especially valued the
role of the Transition Coordinator and Social Worker from Specialist Children’s Services in supporting P and the family at this point in the
transition process.



For this objective under the Future Generations & Wellbeing Act we believe that we are currently ‘Being More Adventurous’
with the work already undertaken during the year. We believe this because of we are undertaking work in this objective that
is not of a ‘business as usual’ mind-set.

Our Managers believe this due to our outstanding work at community hubs with projects such as ‘falls prevention” and the
Night Owls service. These community hubs are a good example of how we also integrate and involve people in our decisions
and that is also evidenced in the good practice we have with regards to Older People’s Council, peer mentors within our homes,
our Learning Disabilities referral group and also the tenants participation team.

PMZ28 - The average

Nt e Yellow
& o) 0]
. (0) o)
l\z -
Mational Parfarmance Trend MNatianal Parlamance Trend National Perlormance Trend Mational Performance
TBC ' I ' TBC * n/a ' I '
1718 -67 6% 1718-9% 1T7/M8-683.3% 17/18 - 3265 Days

referrals dunng

tage of refemrals that are
5 ade within

thin 12 months weir own right

National Performance Trand Hational Performance

Hational Performance

n/a | n/a n/a | n/a TeC v n/a W

1718-658 1718 - 95%




31 March

Mational Performance

n/a 0

1718 - 1744

households
fully

Mational Performanca

Lower Quartile
17/18 - 65.2%

PAM/O24: Percentage of adults who are
with the care and support that they
received

Mational Performance

n/a 0

1718 - 92%

PM18 - The | acg
enquires completed
il

National Performance

1718 - 93.25%

ra Disabled F:

1718 - 177 Days

PAMMO26: Parcentag rs reporting they
continue in their canng role

National Performance

n/a 0

1718 - 50%

17718 - 59.26%

Hational Parformance Trend

TBC n/a

e and support that they
received

MNational Performance

n/a 0

1718 - 82%

Mational Performance

1718 -62.5%

PAM/D42: The Percentage of NERS

whose health had imps an completion of

me

Mational Performance Trend

TBC n/a




The performance of the indicators within this
objective have performed relatively well against their
targets for the year with the exception of 2 indicators
which were red. 68% of the indicators were above
target, 21% of the indicators were within 5% of their
targets and the remaining 11% were red against their
targets.

The indicators within the Children & Family Service
(PAM/028+29, SCC/006+010+025, and PM28) have all
performed well against their targets for the year and
are above target or within tolerances of 5%. The good

yvork in the service culminated in an inspection by

Q . :

QCIW in October 2018 that tells us we are making good
Mprogress but must continue to strengthen services

and practices. The service will continue on the good
work already undertaken and develop a new Service
Development Plan which will include the areas for
development identified by the CIW following the re-
inspection.

There were three positive results from surveys
undertaken by adults, carers, children and young
people during the year (PAM/24+26+27), all of which
improved on the results in 2017/18. The positive
feedback helps inform us that the work we are
undertaking with our clients is working and that they
are receiving good care and support from us.

We are also pleased with the number of adults who have
completed the NERS exercise programme (PAM/041) as these
clients have been referred to the service by Betsi Cadwaladr
Health Board and Medical Doctors due to the health conditions
of their clients. The programme is designed to help improve
their health condition and it's positive to see that 85% of the
clients believed their health was better after completing the
course (PAM/042).

The two indicators which were red against targets were both
from Adult Services. Whilst the performance was disappointing
with these two indicators we have been managing the
performance of these throughout the year as part of the
Scorecard Monitoring reports.



The percentage of adults who completed a period of reablement who had a reduced package of care 6 months later (PM20a)
involves a relatively small number of individuals and the performance can fluctuate from year to year because of this. All that
could have been done for our clients had been done and their health conditions are first and foremost the most important
factor for us and the performance of this indicator reflects the nature of their presenting illnesses. We will however be
reviewing the current reablement service and considering methods of data collection that provides more detailed

outcomes and rationale for ongoing interventions into 2019/20.

The second indicator was the rate of people aged over 75 that were kept in hospital while waiting for Social Care (PAM/25). It
is acknowledged that there was a high rate of Delayed Transfer of Care (DTOC) particularly during the first two quarters of
the year before the new contracts were awarded. It was anticipated that the newly commissioned patch based Domiciliary
Care contract would make a positive impact in the figures, and it did make an impact but not as much as we believed it would
make. For 2019/20, we will work together with our three area providers towards ensuring that we have sufficient reablement

§apacity to meet increasing demands as well as working collaboratively with our Betsi Cadwaladr Health Board colleagues to
Qecure a more robust data coding process.
(o]




Annual Performance Report 2018-2019

Work In Partnership With Our Communities To Ensure That They Can Cope

® @
O bj e CtVI e 3: Effectively With Change And Developments Whilst Protecting Our Natural

Environment

Resilientv Healthier“ More Equal“ Cohesive CommunitiesJ Welsh Language/CuItureJ Globally Responsive“

Development and Promotion

We supported Visit Wales with the ‘Year of the Sea’ campaign which celebrated
Wales’ outstanding coastline, and invited visitors to discover new epic experiences
all around our shores, with special events and attractions throughout the year.

We welcomed 46 Cruise Ships into Holyhead Port over the year, slightly less than
plggmned as 3 ships had to cancel because of the weather and the other 3 ships had
to@ancel due to issues with the ships. The 46 Cruise ships that did dock resulted in
apgrox. 29,000 visitors to the island and North Wales.

Our recycling levels continued to be
above Welsh Government'’s expectations
where 70% was recycled, reused or
composted during the year. This figure
would have been higher for the year but
unfortunately there was a fire at our
contractors recycling plant which led to a
loss of recyclable materials. We are
confident that recycling rates will be
higher during 2019/20.

A total of £287k was invested across the
Council estate with investments ranging
from LED lighting in our schools to the
introduction of pool chemical dosing
system at our leisure centres. We also
had boiler room pipework undertaken
and we commissioned Re:fit Cymru to
advise us on where further energy
efficiencies could be realised over the
forthcoming years.

26



Annual Performance Report 2018-2019

This year saw the suspension of Wylfa
Newydd by Horizon Nuclear Power and the
suspension has highlighted the importance
of the development to the Island, North
Wales and the UK. Despite this a number of
key milestones have been reached,
primarily through a formal Section 106
Agreement which we believe safeguards
the island’s interests, with no major
disputes or disagreements between
Horizon Nuclear Power and the Council.

V\nge continued to engage with other major
eRergy developers via the Energy Island
PEbgramme with a view of creating jobs
and increasing prosperity by capitalising on
a number of transformational projects.

Engineering works to alleviate surface
water at Beaumaris was started during the
year but completing the scheme was
delayed as our contractor, Dawnus, went
into Administration. A new contractor has
since been appointed, Alun Griffiths, and
the work has commenced and will be
completed during 2019/20.

We successfully completed flood defence

works at Bodffordd although we were
unable to commence work at
Pentraeth as planned and it is
anticipated that work should start
before the end of 2019.

A drop in session was held in Menai
Bridge to discuss future plans for
flood defences and an application for
funding to the Welsh Government
was made. An outline business plan
was also submitted to the Welsh
Government for works at Llanfairpwl|,
Valley and Llansadwrn.

Transformation

Work continues with the 'Shaping of
Place' in the wards of Twrcelyn, Llifon,
Rhosyr, Aethwy and Canolbarth Mén
with a view of securing ownership over
the local agenda and priorities. Some
wards have developed further along
the journey than others but we hope
through collaborating that each of the
wards outlined will have progressed
further during the forthcoming year.

An agreement with Beaumaris Town
Council to outsource the management
of the Court and Goal was put in place
during the year. The agreement will
allow the historical tourist attractions
to remain open for the public and
continue to provide a historical picture
of court proceedings and prison life in
the late 18th and 19th Centuries. We
wish Beaumaris Town Council our best
wishes for the future.

We also outsourced the running of
Melin Llynon Mill and Roundhouses
during the year to local chef Richard
Hill for whom we also give our best
wishes.

27



Annual Performance Report 2018-2019

Our plans to pilot an extension of our Cyswllt Mon service

into the community libraries did not happen during the year.

We have however bought the equipment ready for the pilot
and will start the pilot in Menai Bridge and Amlwch libraries

in 2019. Technical issues kept us back, which have since been

overcome.

As part of the Welsh Language Strategy action plan, the
Council committed to a 6 year rolling programme to provide
intensive support to the Council's Services to increase the
use of the Welsh language internally.

i)
L%nguage champions within Public Protection and Leisure
segvices have actively promoted the use of welsh during the
year. Welsh learners in the services have been working with
mentors and attending ‘paned a sgwrs’ sessions to improve
their welsh skills.

We successfully re-designed our website which now has a
fresh new look which supports all platforms from PC to
Mobile.

This will enable all users to get the best possible experience
no matter which device they are on as well as enable us to
implement our digital strategy and in turn help us reduce
costs.

For this objective under the Future Generations and Wellbeing
Act we believe that we are currently ‘Making Simple Changes'
with the work already undertaken during the year. We believe
this because of we are undertaking work in this objective that
is relatively easy to achieve and many of the changes have
already successfully been proved by other organisations
similar to ourselves.

For example, we have worked tirelessly to collaborate and
outsource some of our heritage assets to a local businessman
/ town council, we've delivered what we can from an Universal
Credit perspective whilst understanding the greater national
frustrations and have been proactive in our approach to
homelessness by working with developers and ensuring that
each under-represented group has a voice.

Our language strategy and associated workstreams also
continue to bear fruit with a greater degree of Welsh being
spoken in thetargeted services.

28



Annual Performance Report 2018-2019

e of non-

prNcIps sified (C) thatare in

1

17118 - 8.9%

178 -29% 17118-42% 17118 - 936%

PAM/O1A
applicati

MNational Performance Trend

TBC n / a Lower Quartile

17/18 - 47.1%

17718 -86.1%

PAS



Annual Performance Report 2018-2019

Similar to the first 2 objectives, the
performance indicators associated with
the objective have performed well
against targets. 78% of the indicators
were above target for the year, 11% were
within tolerance of 5% of the target and
the remaining 11% were red against
target.

We are happy to report that our A, B, and
C roads(PAM/021+022+023) have once
again met the targets for the year. The
gerformance of both A and B roads in
‘articular put us in the top quartile on a
frational basis whilst our C roads
improved on 2017/18 but remained in
the lower median quartile.

Despite our recycling, reusing and composting indicator (PAM/030) not quite hitting the same levels of recycling as in 2017/18,
we continue to be years ahead of the Welsh Governments target of 70% recycling by 2025. The reason for not hitting the 72%
achieved in 2017/18 was due to circumstances beyond our control after a fire broke out at our external provider's factory
resulting in some of our waste not being available to recycle.

One indicator which did not meet its target for the year was the percentage of planning applications determined within 8 weeks
(PAM/018). This indicator and mitigating action to remedy the performance was monitored in the quarterly scorecard during the
year. The main reasons for this performance was due to long term sickness during a substantial proportion of the year and the
impact of preparing a new electronic planning system. A new process in now in place which we anticipate will result in a better

performance in 2019/20.
30



Financial Performance 2018/19

Revenue Budget

Prior to the start of each financial year, the
Council is required to set a budget for its
day to-day expenditure. This is called the
Revenue Budget and is the amount of
money the Council requires to provide its
services during the year, taking into account
grants it receives from the Government.

During 2017/18, the Council’s revenue
budget was set at £130.9 million (£126.2m in
52017/18).
@
& The council manages its budgets and
measures its financial performance through
a management account, this enables us to
track expenditure against planned activity
over the year.

In 2018/19, the Revenue Account spent
£131.5 million, overspending by £633
thousand against the planned expenditure
of £130.9 million. During the same period,
through transformation of services and
improved ways of working, the council
generated £2.1 million worth of savings.

The impact of an overspend meant that the Council reduced its General

reserves by the £633 thousand.

The table below reflects the final budget for 2018/19 and actual income and

expenditure against it:

Annual -

Services Budget D;,:;;l;" Vi:r,:;;'; =
£'000

Lifelong Leaming 48,959 45,183 224
Adult Services 24,921 26,094 1,173
Childrens & Families Services 8,729 10,565 1,836
Housing 1,091 802 (289)
Highways, Waste & Property 14,884 14,690 (194)
Regulation 3,820 3,646 (174)
Transformation 4,431 4,322 (109)
Resources 2,840 2,886 46
Council Business & Corporate Finance 21,225 19,345 (1,880)
Total Council Fund 130,900 131,533 633

31



Financial Performance 2018/19

Capital Expenditure This resulted in a total spend of £30.678 million, £19.307 million
The capital programme supports the Council's wider was added to the value of assets. The remainder is either in
objective to deliver services and to support economic support of assets that are not in direct Council ownership (£1.954
growth. Capital expenditure is usually spending of a "one- million) or did not increase the value to the capital assets (£9.417
off" nature and results in the construction or improvement million).

of our asset, such as our properties.

In 2018/19, the Council approved a Capital Programme for
non-housing services of £37.017 million and approved a
Capital Programme for the HRA (Housing Management
Account) of £12.417m. In addition, Capital commitments
s_:‘\-gjere brought forward from 2017/18 of £9.348m.

«Q
(¢

Buring the financial year, a further £5.058 million worth of
Schemes were added to the programme, mostly funded by
extra Capital Grants, and a revision of budgets amounting to
a reduction of £0.959 million. This brings the capital budget
for 2018/19 to £62.881 million.

The programme achieved a delivery rate of 48.78% and it is
expected that the remaining schemes will be delivered over
the coming few years. However one scheme ‘the New
Highway to Wylfa Newydd' is on hold, and one scheme ‘the
Extra Care in Seiriol’ will now be funded through a different
funding source.




Conclusion

The Isle of Anglesey County Council are
proud to present our Annual
Performance Report 2018/19 to our
community. The council remain
committed to providing a quality and
valued service across the island and do
our utmost to maintain or improve our
performance to ensure that our
residents and visitors receive the best
value services.

vaeraII, our performance for 2018/19
ﬁas been very good, especially in a
Period where a further £2.5m was cut
from the budget. It is encouraging that
we continue to improve our services
across the board, as is demonstrated
throughout the report, as well as
completing some important work
during the year. Whilst this is positive,
challenges still remain.

Recent news regarding the suspension of

the Wylfa Newydd development has
highlighted the importance of the
development. Despite this news, we
continue to work for the benefit of
Anglesey with regard to the planning

process and have presented evidence in
order to safeguard the island’s interests and
the section 106 agreement is testament to
our efforts to mitigate the impacts.

Looking forward into 2019/20, the Energy
Island Programme remains a priority to
maximise benefits from proposed major
projects, as well as influence the draft Energy

nuclear development at Wylfa.

We will draft, consult and adopt a
North Anglesey Economic Regeneration
Plan to improve the prosperity of
Amlwch and North Anglesey and
secure funding to implement the plan,
£495k has already been secured thanks
to the NDA.

We will continue to implement our
strategy to develop the welsh language
within our schools as well as motivating
and supporting our staff in Housing,
Leisure and Public Protection sections
to increase the use of the welsh
language. We will also assist 20 local
businesses to increase the use of the
welsh language through our Arfor
project.

We will explore the options available to
us regarding school modernisation in
the Llangefni, Seiriol and Amlwch
catchment areas and thereafter consult
on the best way forward.

33



Conclusion

In Children'’s Services we will continue to focus on supporting the
safety and wellbeing of children and have ambitious plans to
develop 3 small group homes on Anglesey - Cartrefi Clud Mon in
2019/20. This will allow us to support children who have high needs
within their local area and not in expensive out of county
placements.

Adult Services aim to focus on a model of day support for
individuals with a Learning Disability in a way that meets their goals
and supports their progression. In partnership with our health and
third sector partners we also aim to establish Community Resource
Jeams within 3 areas of Anglesey to provide the best support for
‘cjpgeople to remain independent delivered by integrated teams.

[00]

We will also provide opportunities for people to work with

us by working in partnership with Medrwn Mén and the wards of
Twrcelyn, Llifon, Rhosyr, Aethwy and Canolbarth Mén regarding the
shaping of place with the aim of enabling them to take more
responsibility and ownership for their own communities.

All of the above will be needed to be realised at a time when it is
anticipated further budgetary cuts will be required. This challenge
will be met head-on through our annual budget setting process.

For further information please see our Annual Delivery
Document for 2019/20 at: www.anglesey.gov.uk/councilplan




Further Information

For more information on any element of this document or if you have any comments, please contact:

Human Resources and Transformation
Anglesey County Council

Council Offices

Llangefni, Anglesey

LL77 7TW

Phone - 01248 752111

E-mail:-
CarysEdwards@ynysmon.gov.uk
GethinMorgan@ynysmon.gov.uk

T‘|'h|s document is available in Welsh and can be made available on disk, in braille and is available on the Council’'s website along
:3{\/|th the Council Plan for 2017-22: http://www.anglesey.gov.uk/councilplan

Further information may also be obtained as follows: Policies, plans and strategies published by the Council and can be accessed
at: www.anglesey.gov.uk

Audit and Inspection Reports produced by the Council’'s Regulators are available from their respective websites, as follows:

e Wales Audit Office: www.wao.wales

e (Care Inspectorate Wales: https://careinspectorate.wales
e Estyn: www.estyn.wales

If you do not have access to the internet, or would like to obtain a document that is not listed above, please contact the Council
via the contact details outlined at the top of this page.

35



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3.

Isle of Anglesey County Council

Meeting: Democratic Services Committee
Date: 25 September 2019
Title of report: Review of the electoral arrangements for the Isle

of Anglesey County Council by the Local
Democracy and Boundary Commission for Wales

Report by: Head of Democratic Services

Purpose of report: To consider initial proposals and make
recommendations to the County Council.

1.0 Background

1.1  The Local Democracy and Boundary Commission for Wales is required to
carry out periodic reviews of the electoral arrangements of the principal areas
of Wales. The Commission is now inviting stakeholders to comment on the
Isle of Anglesey County Council’s electoral arrangements. The intention is to
introduce the changes in time for the 2022 elections.

2.0 Developing initial proposals

2.1  Across party panel was established to develop proposals and make
recommendations to this Committee. As part of the process, the panel has
sought the observations of all Council Members, via Group Leaders, and has
met on four occasions, on the following dates:
25 July 2019
1 August 2019
4 September 2019
17 September 2019

2.2  The Panel has developed proposals that recommend increasing the number
of members to 35, with 14 electoral divisions — see appendix 1.

3.0 Recommendations
The Democratic Services Committee is requested:
3.1 to consider the Panel’s proposals (appendix 1).

3.2  subject to any further observations, to recommend to the County Council that
the proposals are accepted as the County Council’s initial response.

Page 41



3.3 to note that this Committee will need to consider the Commission’s draft
proposals in the Spring of 2020 and make recommendations to the County
Council.

Huw Jones
Head of Democratic Services
18 September 2019

Page 42



Appendix 1

Review of the electoral arrangements for the Isle of Anglesey County Council
by the Local Democracy and Boundary Commission for Wales — the Council’s
response

1)

2)

Background

The Local Democracy and Boundary Commission for Wales (“the
Commission”) is required to carry out periodic reviews of the electoral
arrangements of the principal areas of Wales.

The Commission conducted a comprehensive review of electoral
arrangements on Anglesey in 2011/12 under the directive of the Minister for
Local Government at the time. Two important principles were contained in the
Minister’s directive, namely:

1) the need to move from single member electoral wards to multi-member
wards,
2) the need for wards to be fairly equal in terms of the number of electors.

As a result of the review, a model was presented based on 11 multi-member
wards of 2/3 members per ward and a total of 30 Members (a 25% reduction).
The Anglesey County Council accepted this on 27 June 2102. This
arrangement has been in operation since the 2013 elections.

A cross party Panel has been established by the Council to prepare proposal
for consideration by the Commission.

Drawing up initial proposals to respond to the Commission’s
consultation

The Boundary Commission is now inviting stakeholders to comment on the
Isle of Anglesey County Council’s electoral arrangements. The intention is to
introduce the changes in time for the 2022 elections.

The process and timetable

The Commission has already given a presentation to Members (briefing
session held in June 2019) on the process of conducting the review, the
Council’s contribution to the work of drawing up the proposals and the
timetable:

Step 1 — Official Start
Initial Consultation Period of 12 weeks — 19t July, 2019 to 10 October, 2019

Step 2 — Draft Proposals
The Commission will develop the Draft Proposals and publish them
12 week Consultation Period — Spring 2020

Step 3 — Final Recommendations
The Commission will draw up the Final Recommendations Report and will
present it to Welsh Government — Winter 2020

1

Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh.

Page 43



3)

Appendix 1

Step 4 — Consideration by the Welsh Government
After 6 weeks, the Welsh Government can issue an Order (opportunity to
write to the Welsh Government)

Step 5 — The Wards come into Force
The new wards will come into force in time for the 2022 elections.

Criteria
The Commission follows procedures and methodology for such reviews
— see the Commission’s document: Electoral Reviews: Policy and

Practice 2016:

https://ldbc.gov.wales/sites/Idbc/files/pages/161110policyandpracticeen.
pdf

A number of statutory criteria are relevant to the review:
® Electoral equality

— Optimum number of electors per councillor
— 5 year forecast
— Those eligible to vote (where possible)

® Community identity

— Boundaries that are easily identifiable and are based on existing
communities and wards
— Should not break local ties

® Effective local government

- Easily understood wards with common interests and good
internal links

The review will also cover the whole of the geographical area, not only those
areas where electoral inequality exists. As a result, there is an opportunity for
the Council to submit comments on the following aspects:

- The total number of councillors

- Number of wards and their boundaries
- Number of councillors in each ward

- Ward names

2
Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh.

Page 44


https://ldbc.gov.wales/sites/ldbc/files/pages/161110policyandpracticeen.pdf
https://ldbc.gov.wales/sites/ldbc/files/pages/161110policyandpracticeen.pdf

4)

5)

Appendix 1

Applying Council Size
The Commission has set constraints on council size:

— Minimum of 30 and maximum of 75 members

— Cap of 10% increase in member numbers as part of any review, i.e. 33,
but a case can be made in favour of a bigger increase under
exceptional circumstances. Based on the latest ONS population
projections for Anglesey (nearly 70,000), the Commission
acknowledges that the general aim in terms of the size of the Council is
35 members - 1:2000 electors.

Currently, Anglesey has 51,130 electors — an average of 1 Member to 1,704.
Increasing the size of the Council to 33, in accordance with the Commission’s
aim, would result in 1 Member to 1,549 electors.

Therefore, the Commission’s methodology recommends an Authority of 33
Councillors based on 1 Councillor to 1,549 (where a figure as close as
possible to this can be achieved).

Appendix 1 from the Commission identify where the biggest variances
currently exist in terms of the county average, namely the Canolbarth Mon,
Bro Rhosyr and Llifon Wards.

The Panel’s response and recommendations

The Panel wishes to make a case to increase the number of Councillors to 35
as recognised by the Commission in the methodology for determining
Councillor allocation, without applying the 10% cap increase in current
membership. It is disappointing that the Commission wish to implement this
constraint whilst this Council is entitled to 35 members, based on the current
population of 70,000, notwithstanding significant seasonal increases in
population as a result of visitor numbers. Overall, approximately 1.7 million
visitors came to Ynys Mon during 2018, bringing additional pressures on local
service demands. The Boundary Commission should justify its position in
terms of the need for effective local representation for the entire population,
including seasonal increases.

During the last review by the Commission in 2012, there was a reduction of
25% in Councillors and the introduction of Multi member wards. Increasing
membership to 35 is necessary in the interest of meeting the Council’s
governance requirements, bearing in mind current workload of councillors.

The Panel supports the concept of continuing with the multi member wards for
all wards introduced in 2013. However, it wishes to express disappointment
on the clear lack of consistency in applying such an universal model of multi
member wards in other reviews conducted already by the Commission, since
commencement of the review programme for all 22 authorities. The County
Council’s electoral arrangements are unique in Wales as this is the only
authority where all wards are multi-member. There are examples across

3
Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh.

Page 45



Appendix 1

Wales of multi-member wards — up to 5 members - but this pattern is mainly
seen in urban wards.

Notwithstanding the above, the Panel acknowledge there are merits
to multi-member wards in terms of:

e co-operation amongst members, place shaping and community
leadership roles,

e sharing workloads in both urban and large geographic areas as
Council representatives on governing bodies, community councils and
other local bodies,

e Opportunities to attract a more diverse base of candidates.

In increasing membership to 35 the Panel are mindful of the need to
acknowledge also:

1.

The workload of the current 30 Members — specific responsibilities and
membership of internal and external committees — local and regional
collaboration arrangements; representation on outside bodies, including
school governing bodies; town and community councils and local
community hubs.

The electoral arrangements should be easily understood and familiar to
electors, whilst ensuring local accountability.

The scale of any changes to ward boundaries without having an overly
negative effect on community ties and historical boundaries

Ensure equality in terms of elector numbers where possible.

Other community considerations e.g. density, rural and urban deprivation,
and access to local services — Appendix 2.

Recognise the strategic role and service provision role of the 5 towns /
these towns provide service hubs for extensive rural areas, and members
representing these areas have an additional workload as a result of that
role and involvement in local community/regeneration forums.

Arguments pertaining to community ties that justify an uncharacteristic
level of electoral equality.

That wholescale changes are not justified and focus should be on
Canolbarth Mén, Llifon, Rhosyr, Talybolion and Caergybi wards where
some modifications are recommended — in the interest of electoral parity,
reducing geographic footprint, community alignment where possible, and
local demand on democratic representatives.

4

Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh.

Page 46



Appendix 1

Furthermore, the Panel have made recommendations on the names of some
existing /new wards to reflect the characteristics of the area and local
historic/geographic ties.

The 35 member model equates to 1 councillor to 1,472 electors (2019
figures). Currently, the options below have been prepared on the basis
of the August 2019 elector numbers and not the 2024 projections, which
suggest an increase of 4,000 electors in total. See map - Appendix 3.

The table below summarises the model proposed based on 14 wards:

Ward Nifer Cynghorwyr/ | Etholwyr / Electors Cymhareb/ Ratio

Number of Awst/August 2019)

Members
Aethwy 3 5064 1688
Bro Aberffraw 2 2977 1498
Braint 2 2712 1356
Parc a’r Mynydd 2 2515 1257
Tref Cybi 2 2799 1399
Canolbarth Mon 3 3889 1296
Cefni 2 2398 1199
Crigyll 2 2558 1279
Bro’r Llynnoedd 2 3634 1817
Lligwy 3 4753 1584
Seiriol 3 4600 1533
Talybolion 3 3869 1289
Twrcelyn 3 5399 1799
Ynys Gybi 3 4338 1446

Specific proposals

These are detailed below for each electoral area.

5
Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh.

Page 47



81 abed

Appendix 1

Table 1 — Aethwy

Number of | Electorate | 2019 % current % variance Electorate 2024 % current % variance Population
Councillors | December | Ratio variance from the 2024 Ratio variance from the eligible to
2019 from the recommended from the recommended | vote
county county average county county average
average (33) average (33)
3 5,015 1,672 -2% 8% 5,164 1,721 -6% 3% 5,500
The Panel recommends no change to existing arrangements.
Table 2 — Bro Aberffraw
Number of | Electorate | 2019 % current % variance Electorate 2024 % current % variance Population
Councillors | December | Ratio variance from the 2024 Ratio variance from the eligible to
2019 from the recommended from the recommended | vote
county county average county county average
average (33) average (33)
2 2,967 1,484 -13% -4% 3,175 1,588 -14% -5% 3,211

The Panel recommends no change to existing arrangements.

6

Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh.




61 abed

Appendix 1

Table 3 — Bro Rhosyr

Number of | Electorate | 2019 % current % variance Electorate 2024 % current % variance Population
Councillors | December | Ratio variance from the 2024 Ratio variance from the eligible to
2019 from the recommended from the recommended | vote
county county average county county average
average (33) average (33)
2 3,833 1,917 12% 24% 4,269 2,135 16% 28% 3,912

The Panel recommends changes: Changes are proposed due to the % variance from the county average and also the
community characteristics of the current ward and links between the north of the ward and the Llangefni area — Ysgol Gyfun

Llangefni school catchment area in particular.

It is recommended that the community of Llangristiolus, bordering the Cefni Ward (Llangefni) currently forming part of
Canolbarth ward be moved from Bro Rhosyr to create a new ward with Cefni ward. There are public transport links with
Llangefni and close community ties with the town. Also this area is part of the Ysgol Gyfun Llangefni school catchment area
and there are close links with community facilities.

This change within Bro Rhosyr would result in a 2 member ward of 2,712. 1 Councillor to 1,356 electorate.

Name: The Panel recommends that the Bro Rhosyr ward be renamed Braint to reflect local geography.

7

Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh.




0S abed

Appendix 1

Table 4 — Caergybi

Number of | Electorate | 2019 % current % variance Electorate 2024 % variance | % variance Population
Councillors | December Ratio variance from the 2024 Ratio from the from the eligible to
2019 from the recommended county recommended | vote
county county average average county average
average (33) (33)
3 5,250 1,750 3% 13% 6,064 2,021 10% 21% 5,982

The Panel recommends changes: This ward includes areas of high deprivation — see appendix 4. Also, high proportion of
public sector housing and several community hubs - these factors add to the workload of Councillors representing urban

areas.

The Panel recommends:

a) That the Parc and Mynydd and Porthyfelin wards of the Community of Holyhead merge to create 1 new ward with 2

Councillors. Number of electors —2,515. 1 councillor to 1,257.

Name — The Panel recommends that the new ward be named Parc a’r Mynydd due to local characteristics

b) That the following wards combine to create a new ward with 2 members — Holyhead Town, Morawelon, London Road.
Number of electors — 2,799. 1 councillor to 1,399.

Name — The Panel recommends Tref Cybi due to local characteristics.

8

Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh.




TG abed

Appendix 1

Table 5 — Canolbarth M6n

Number of | Electorate | 2019 % current % variance Electorate 2024 % current % variance Population
Councillors | December | Ratio variance from the 2024 Ratio variance from the eligible to
2019 from the recommended from the recommended | vote
county county average county county average
average (33) average (33)
3 6,428 2,143 26% 38% 6,973 2,324 26% 39% 7,119

The Panel recommends changes: The % current variation from the county average is high based on the current electorate.
This ward is geographically large. Some areas don’t have a natural link with Llangefni eg Bryngwran and Gwalchmai — part
of the Ysgol Uwchradd Bodedern catchment area rather than Llangefni. Llangefni serves as an urban hub for adjacent areas.

High density of public housing stock in some Llangefni wards.

The Panel recommends the following changes:

a) Create anew 2 member ward — Trewalchmai, Bryngwran and Llanfaelog communities (currently part of Llifon ward).
Number of electors — 2,558. 1 councillor to 1,279. This new ward is in the Ysgol Uwchradd Bodedern catchment area.

Name — The Panel recommends Crigyll due to local geographical characteristics.

b) Create a new 2 member wards by combining Cefni ward of the community of Llangefni with Llangristiolus community
(currently part of Rhosyr) due to local community ties and close connection to Llangefni — secondary school. Number of

electors 2,398. 1 member to 1,199.

Name — The Panel recommends Cefni due to local geographical characteristics.

Based on the 2019 electoral data, this model would create a 3 Councillor ward of 3,889 in Canolbarth Mén. 1 councillor to

1,296.

Name — the Panel recommends no change to the name Canolbarth Mén.

9

Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh.




ZS abed

Appendix 1

Table 6 — Llifon

Number of | Electorate | 2019 % current % variance Electorate 2024 % current % variance Population
Councillors | December | Ratio variance from the 2024 Ratio variance from the eligible to
2019 from the recommended from the recommended | vote
county county average county county average
average (33) average (33)
2 3,996 1,998 17% 29% 4,320 2,160 18% 29% 4,622

The Panel recommends changes:

a) Create new 2 Councillor ward - communities of Trewalchmai, Bryngwran (currently in Canolbarth M6n) and Llanfaelog.
Electorate of 2,558 - 1 councillor to 1,279. This new ward is within the Ysgol Uwchradd Bodedern catchment area and there
are local community links and public transport links.

Name — The Panel recommends Crigyll to reflect local geographic characteristics.

b) Create a new 2 Councillor ward of the communities of Caergeiliog, Y Fali and Bodedern (Talybolion ward). This new ward
is within the Ysgol Uwchradd Bodedern catchment area and there are local community links including primary care. This
would create a ward with an electorate of 3,634 electors. 1 councillor to 1,817.

Name — The Panel recommends Bro’r Llynnoedd to reflect local geographic characteristics.

10

Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh.




€g abed

Appendix 1

Table 7 — Lligwy

Number of | Electorate | 2019 % current % variance Electorate 2024 % current % variance Population
Councillors | December | Ratio variance from the 2024 Ratio variance from the eligible to
2019 from the recommended from the recommended | vote
county county average county county average
average (33) average (33)
3 4,742 1,581 -7% 2% 4,996 1,665 -9% 0% 5,189
The Panel recommends no change to existing arrangements.
Table 8 — Seiriol
Number of | Electorate | 2019 % current % variance Electorate 2024 % current % variance Population
Councillors | December | Ratio variance from the 2024 Ratio variance from the eligible to
2019 from the recommended from the recommended | vote
county county average county county average
average (33) average (33)
3 4,567 1,522 -11% -2% 4,776 1,592 -13% -5% 4,902

The Panel recommends no change to existing arrangements.

11

Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh.




G abed

Appendix 1

Table 9 — Talybolion

Number of | Electorate | 2019 % current % variance Electorate 2024 % current % variance Population
Councillors | December | Ratio variance from the 2024 Ratio variance from the eligible to
2019 from the recommended from the recommended | vote
county county average county county average
average (33) average (33)
3 4,644 1,548 -9% 0% 5,046 1,682 -8% 1% 5,038

The Panel recommends changes:

This is an extensive geographic area, including 7 Community Councils. Itis recommended that the Community of Bodedern
be moved from this ward to create a new ward with the communities of Y Fali and Llanfair-yn neubwll (see proposals relating
to Llifon above). This new ward is within the Ysgol Uwchradd Bodedern catchment area and there are local community links
including primary care. This would result in an electorate of 3,869 for Talybolion served by 3 Councillors. 1 councillor to

1,289.

Table 10 — Twrcelyn

Number of | Electorate | 2019 % current % variance Electorate 2024 % current % variance Population
Councillors | December | Ratio variance from the 2024 Ratio variance from the eligible to
2019 from the recommended from the recommended | vote
county county average county county average
average (33) average (33)
3 5,385 1,795 5% 16% 5,667 1,889 3% 13% 6,011

The Panel recommends no change to existing arrangements.

12

Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh.




GG abed

Appendix 1

Table 11 — Ynys Gybi

Number of | Electorate | 2019 % current % variance Electorate 2024 % current % variance Population
Councillors | December | Ratio variance from the 2024 Ratio variance from the eligible to
2019 from the recommended from the recommended | vote
county county average county county average
average (33) average (33)
3 4,303 1,434 -16% -7% 4,682 1,561 -15% -7% 4,879

The Panel recommends no change to existing arrangements.

13

Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh.




Y ENDIX

00L'1L0Z:L 9eas
S9I32WO| 13|

I N

ol

(€) 01- o 5z- D
© o1 o o_-l

() sz o 01

(1) 05 o 5z !

abesany Ajunog ay) woyy asuelep Bunsixg
JIounog Aunon Aass|buy

[5282p0001] SO [6102] S1uBL aseqejep pue 1yblLAdod umo1d @

: KR A I
I S e e
B ORI I I I I
S RRAKRARAIRH XXX

RIS T
s
P 50

Baeawho A uf j9eb Je uoy usibopp 1,2ep

1gABisen

o

Page 56

SLINIWIONVHUV TVHOLIITI NI JONVIMVA ONILSIXI
AJSITONVY 40 31S1 40 ALNNOD



TOD @D | APPer DI 2

w0y Aue u) sepaed paiyy o3 Blep syl Jo Aue [|es 4o angisIp ‘@susdl-qns ‘Ados
0} payjuuad jJou ae NOA / Jny mAysun umew jled ppApAIp | ewA Blep 4,0 UL MAYIUN NYRBM NBU NUUEBYJ ‘npappAnmap-s) ‘oidob 1yo 1 nejILUBYD IN

SLyeEZ0001
Aeming adsueupIO 610Z SWBl eseqejep pue JyBluAded umeld @ [ ZIPEZO00L SUBUPIO BMIoIy GLOZ BIEPP BJUOIO NEjIMEY B U0JOS) A JUlRIMEH ©

splepp Aosajbuy / UON NelpJepy ]
paaudaq jsol / Bipenutesiq JeAMN %0S
paAldeq iseeT / Bipanuiayiq jelo] %0s
paAudaq 3so| / Bipanuiaiiq JeAMIN %0
paAudaq 1sol / Bipenutaiq JeAMIN %02
paAudeq 3so / Bipenuieaia JeAmn %01 e

(LY L WY

£ 3
.

lle1d9AQ [ wmsueyfn

9102 12qwiadag AIM juswiuIdanog Ys|apa W

9102 JA1Beyy niwAD yseipomA gwim reBsukpy o
(@)
©
o



e

© juiesg#

[ouIeS

splep Joquia [ed0 Aasajbuy / ugn SAUA [03]1 nepojay neipiep

Page 58



AToDIaD/APPemDIx 3

a4
[Imgnauiliejuel
LY :

-

Bueyijuel

_UAMOUN UA [o
e

N

LIReIYDBJUE(

~ uoljogAje)

/v\..
I
mo\_zcc.m_._/

‘

/

-

dnx
SpJepp Joquisiy |B207 peayAloH / IgABiae) |09 nepojey neipiep



uiio} Aue uj sepued paiy3 03 Bep siy} o AU [|os 10 2nqLs|p ‘eouady-gns ‘Ados
0} paniuwiad J0u aJe NOA / Jny MmAYsun umew jed ppApAip | ewX ejep 4,0 ued mAyaun nyiem neu nuueys ‘npappAmip-si ‘oidoB ya § Jjalelneys |N

ZLPeZoool ,.,.A"w.,\

AeAing eaueupiQ 6102 SIYBI aseqejep pue yBlAdoD UMOID G / ZLYEZ000L SUBUPIO BMIONY §LOZ BIEpp BJUOID NEIMEY B U0IOS) A JulRimEH ©

splepp Aasajfuy / UOIN helpiepp D
paalideq 3ol / Bipanuiaiig JeAMN %05
paalideq JseaT / Bipanuiaujq Jeiol1 %0S
peaudaq yson / Bipanuiauyiq JeAmi %0
paaudeq isol / Bipanuiaq JeAMN %02
paaudeq 3sol / Bipanuieiq JeAMN %01 .l.

o | [le49AQ | wMmsuRA)

ATODIAD | APPerD Iy G

91.0Z Jaqwaseq dIWIM JUSWUIBA0S) YS|9M
91.0Z JA36eYY NIWAD YieeipomA|T QINIM 1eBauk




	Agenda
	2. Annual Performance Report (Improvement Plan) 2018/19
	3. Review of the Electoral Arrangements for the Isle of Anglesey County Council by the Local Democracy and Boundary Commission for Wales
	DemServCttee 25-09-19 - Boundary review
	Council response - DSC 25-09-19
	Appendices 1 - 4


